Minutes

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A





Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Members Present:	
	Councillors Josephine Barrett (Chairman) Lynne Allen	
	Peter Kemp	
	Officers Present:	
	Beejal Soni, Legal Advisor Stephanie Waterford, Licensing Manager	
	Diane Lydon, Assistant Licensing Officer	
	Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer	
1.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)	
	No apologies had been received.	
2.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING (Agenda Item 2)	Action by
	Councillor Josephine Barrett declared a non-prejudicial interest in item 7 (Renewal of Temporary Street Trading Licence – Shop Front) by virtue of residing in Uxbridge South Ward. She remained in the room and voted on this item. Councillor Lynne Allen declared a non-prejudicial interest in item 7 by virtue of being a Townfield Ward Councillor. She remained in the room and voted on this item.	
3.	TO CONFIRM THAT ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3)	
	It was confirmed that all items will be considered in Public.	
4.	MATTERS NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE AS URGENT (Agenda Item 4)	
	No matters had been notified as urgent.	
5.	CONSIDERATION OF THE REPORTS FROM THE COUNCIL'S STREET SCENE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER (Agenda Item 5)	
6.	RENEWAL OF TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCES - TABLES AND CHAIRS (Agenda Item 6)	Action by
	The Sub-Committee considered applications from the applicants set out in Appendix 1 for the Renewal of Temporary Street Trading Licences for Tables and Chairs. Officers advised that all the required	Stephanie Waterford, Dianne

		ived and were satisfactory.	Lydon, Planning,
	Resolved	Environment, Education &	
	That the applications for Licenses for Tables and months from the date of below:	Community Services	
	Name of Premises	Location	
	T/A Kays Kitchen T/A Victoria Café T/A Pizza Express	14 The Green, West Drayton, UB7 7PJ 65 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor, HA4 9BH 86 High Street, Ruislip, HA4 8LS	
7.	RENEWAL OF TEMPORA FRONT (Agenda Item 7)	ARY STREET TRADING LICENCE - SHOP	Action by
	The Sub-Committee consi- out in Appendix 1 for the R Licences for Shop Fronts. documents had been rece Resolved	Stephanie Waterford, Dianne Lydon, Planning, Environment, Education &	
	That the applications for Licenses for Shop Fronts from the date of this mee	Community Services	
	Name of Premises	Location	
	T/A Hillingdon DIY T/A New House Box T/A Aiyyan Cash & Carry T/A Shoppers Stop T/A All About Flowers T/A Savers Food & Wine T/A Flowerworks T/A Allied Office Furniture T/A Pound Shop T/A Puri's Poundworld	309 Long Lane, Hillingdon, UB10 9JY 67 Station Road, Hayes, UB3 3BG 972 Uxbridge Road, Hayes, UB4 0RL 159 Field End Road, Eastcote, HA5 1QL 11 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor, HA4 9AA 10-12 Coldharbour Lane, Hayes, UB3 3EW 15 Windsor Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1AB 22 Cowley Road, Uxbridge, UB8 2LJ 3 Station Road, Hayes, UB3 4BD 666 Uxbridge Road, Hayes. UB4 0RY	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.